
Mull Rally - Stage Length and Chicane Requests
Jonathan Jackson <Jonathan.Jackson@motorsportuk.org> Fri, Oct 4, 2024 at 5:03 PM
To: Richard Crozier

Hi Richard,

 

Mull Rally Permissions

 

Stage Length

In accordance with R28.1.1, I hereby provide permission for the 2024 Beatson’s Building Supplies Mull Rally to
include a Special Stage of 23.28 miles (SS16 Lagganulva/Glen Bellart) within its itinerary. This is to be run in
accordance with all other elements of Section R inclusive.

 

Chicanes

In accordance with R29.6.3, I permit the event to utilise the Chicane design and construction as outlined in the
documentation provided (Please attach when presenting this note). This is subject to approval from the Motorsport UK
Safety Delegate during their pre and on event surveys, with any recommended amendments made accordingly.

 

Please accept this email as written approval of the above waivers which is to be presented to the Motorsport UK
Steward on request.

 

Kind Regards,

 

Jonathan
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